Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May, 2018 10:12 AM

To: 'Joyce Foo'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: PRI for Vehicle - YP5350B [VC011476]
Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.
BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joyce Foo [mailto:joyce.foo@qgbe.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: PRI for Vehicle - YP53508B [VC011476]

Our Ref. VC011476

Hi

Please assist to arrange TP survey on WP basis as our Insured has yet to

report.

Thank You & Best Regards

Joyce Foo
Senior Assistant - Claims
QBE Asia Pacific - Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone: +65 6477 1184

Email: joyce.foo@qgbe.com

Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg



From: Joyce Foo

Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Siew Kim <skgan@ethicarz.sg>

Cc: claims-singapore@qgbe.com

Subject: FW: PRI for Vehicle - YP5350B [VC011476]

Our Ref. VC011476
Dear Sirs/Madam
We refer to the above captioned matter.

We intent to conduct a full survey of the damage to your client's vehicle.
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list:

Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd
Automobile Inspection Services

KM Auto Assessors Pte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Priority Services

Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the
appointment of any of these motor surveyors.

Currently we are not able to comment on liability as our Insured has not
report the accident.

Thank You & Best Regards

Joyce Foo
Senior Assistant - Claims
QBE Asia Pacific - Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone: +65 6477 1184

Email: joyce.foo@gbe.com

Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg

From: skgan@ethicarz.sg [mailto:skgan@ethicarz.sg]
Sent: Saturday, 12 May, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qgbe.com>

Cc: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@qbe.com>

Subject: PRI for Vehicle - YP5350B

Dear QBE INSURANCE,

Please refer to attached PRI.



Please provide us panel surveyor list to choose from.

Best regards,
Khim

ETHICARZ PTE LTD

56 Loyang Way, Loyang Enterprise Building
#04-04 S(508775)

Tel : 6384 4404 Fax : 6384 0444

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may
also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any use or
dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email
is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please promptly inform us by reply email or telephone. You should
also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



